STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
June 5, 2023

Catherine Conklin

General Dynamics Wireless Service
2586 Industry Lane, Suite100
Norristown, PA 19403
catherine.conklin@gdit.com

RE: EM-ATT-013-230510 - AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications
facility located at 3 Polly Lane, Bozrah, Connecticut.

Dear Catherine Conklin:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your May 31, 2023 correspondence with

the Town of Bozrah stating that the town no longer retains records of its decision; submitted in

response to the Council’s May 19, 2023 notification of an incomplete request for exempt

modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.
Sincerely,
_-"- 4
/ﬂ "] / #
/ I écm{/ Hi
Melanie A. Bachman

Executive Director
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From: Conklin, Catherine (NE)

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 1:55 PM

To: LaFountain, Dakota <Dakota.LaFountain@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Subject: FW: Council Incomplete Letter: EM-ATT-013-230510 - 3 Polly Lane, Bozrah

Dakota,

I am having difficulty getting any information from the Town. See below.
Not sure where to go from here.

Thank you

Catherine Conklin
Site Acquisition Specialist

M 301-266-0258
Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com

405 Commerce Park Drive

Cranberry Twp, PA 16066
www.gdit.com

GEMNERAL DYMNAMICS

"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
any computer.”

From: Jennifer Lindo <jlindo@seccog.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 1:53 PM

To: Conklin, Catherine (NE) <Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com>; Douglas Colter <dcolter@seccog.org>
Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter: EM-ATT-013-230510 - 3 Polly Lane, Bozrah

Good afternoon,

I have no documents in the file indicating that the Town of Bozrah approved anything to do with this
site, or any “facility” (not sure what that means).

So when | downloaded the “Statewide Comprehensive Database”, it shows Polly Lane in Bozrah, guyed
lattice, 185’, with Sprint (150’), Cingular (192’), Verizon (138’)

When | downloaded the Database of CSC Approved Telecommunications Sites, it also shows Polly Lane.
I’'m not sure what else you are looking for on their website, but | would think that the CSC has this
record somewhere.

| will look again, but without a specific year, and more detail on what a “facility” means, this is a needle
in a haystack and | am limited on hours in Bozrah (as | serve 4 towns total).

Jenn
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From: Conklin, Catherine (NE) [mailto:Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 1:37 PM

To: Jennifer Lindo <jlindo@seccog.org>; Bozrah Building Official, Steven Way
<buildingofficial@bozrahct.org>

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter: EM-ATT-013-230510 - 3 Polly Lane, Bozrah

Good Afternoon

The CSC is looking for facility approval or correspondence from the town. (see attached email).
| cannot find anything on the CSC web site.

Do you happen to have facility approval?

Thank you

Catherine Conklin
Site Acquisition Specialist

M 301-266-0258
Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com

405 Commerce Park Drive

Cranberry Twp, PA 16066
www.gdit.com

GENERAL DY MNAMICS

"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
any computer."

From: Jennifer Lindo <jlindo@seccog.org>

Sent: Monday, May 29, 2023 9:39 PM

To: Conklin, Catherine (NE) <Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com>

Subject: Re: Council Incomplete Letter: EM-ATT-013-230510 - 3 Polly Lane, Bozrah

Catherine,

| have other matters to investigate in Bozrah tomorrow, can you give me some more
background on this situation via email (I won't be in the office until later in the afternoon)?

Why would this have been approved by the town rather than the siting council? And how long
ago?

Bozrah does NOT have very good records of anything, and | can't go on record stating
something | don't know to be fact.

Thanks,
Jennifer
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Jennifer Lindo

Municipal Land Use Specialist

Southeastern Connecticut Council of Governments
5 Connecticut Ave

Norwich CT 06360

(860) 889-2324

From: Conklin, Catherine (NE) <Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com>

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 11:21 AM

To: Jennifer Lindo <jlindo@seccog.org>

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter: EM-ATT-013-230510 - 3 Polly Lane, Bozrah

Good Morning
The CSC is asking for the following. | cannot find anything in their files or previous CSC approvals.

“We require the facility approval or correspondence with the town stating that it no longer
retains records of the approval. Please provide either the original facility approval from the
Town of Bozrah or correspondence with the Town of Bozrah stating that it does not have any
records of the facility approval.”

Thank you

Catherine Conklin
Site Acquisition Specialist

M 301-266-0258
Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com

405 Commerce Park Drive

Cranberry Twp, PA 16066
www.gdit.com

GEMNERAL DY MNAMICS

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
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From: Walsh, Christina <Christina.Walsh@ct.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 11:13 AM

To: Conklin, Catherine (NE) <Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com>; LaFountain, Dakota
<Dakota.LaFountain@ct.gov>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: Re: Council Incomplete Letter: EM-ATT-013-230510 - 3 Polly Lane, Bozrah

Good morning.

The attached document is a previous exempt modification filing and decision letter for AT&T
antennas on an existing tower. We require the facility approval or correspondence with the
town stating that it no longer retains records of the approval. Please provide either the original
facility approval from the Town of Bozrah or correspondence with the Town of Bozrah stating
that it does not have any records of the facility approval.

Thank you,

Christina Walsh
Supervising Siting Analyst
Connecticut Siting Council

From: Conklin, Catherine (NE) <Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com>

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 3:35 PM

To: LaFountain, Dakota <Dakota.LaFountain@ct.gov>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter: EM-ATT-013-230510 - 3 Polly Lane, Bozrah

Good Afternoon

Is the attached what you are looking for?
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
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